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February 25, 2011

Richard Ezeanyim

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico .87505

Re: Case 14583/ Farleigh Oil Properties
Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:
At the hearing last week Shell informed the Division that it would turn over additional data to the
Division and the other parties by today. That data has yet to be turned over. This is a
continuation of Shell's refusal to comply with the subpoena issued to it. Farleigh requests the
Division to fix a date certain by which Shell must comply with the subpoena and provide the

data requested at the pre-hearing conference on February 9th.

y truly yours,

//;@g

ttomey for Farleigh Oil Properties

cc: counsel of record



